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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/20/2013 5:21 :04 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Bob 

ok on goosby.1 I andDcoming at 8:45am. 
Mture at 10:05 for the capitol. 
uon standby for tuesday but we havent locked a time in yet. 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 11 :44 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: Bob 

Let's have Goosby come by Tues am. 

What time 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 

Monday? 

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 10: 12 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Su bject: RE: Bob 

ok we will see what else chris can find. 
yes[]coming monday with 
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goosby is still being worked out. he could stop at your house before departure for inauguration but i dont think thats the best 
idea. otherwise, we do him tues morning while others come for hearing prep which i realize you wont necessarily be dressed 
for. last option is wed morning on the hill before your hearing which might be crazy. 
barbara is set for the 23rd. will confirm the other dates. 

From: H 
Sent: Saturday, January 19,2013 5:14 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: Bob 

Not sure about Oscar coat··it's white and pretty but not sure it will work. I'll try it later. 

But there's a beautiful red dress for you to try. 

IDcoming Monday morning 

Did we work out time for Goosby photo? 

Did we get Barbara for Wed and Friday for 60 Minutes? Should she also come 24th for my return to Hill for Kerry intro? Also for 
the entire week of 28th·-2/1? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, January 19,2013 01:17 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Su bject: Bob 

Reminder u wanted to call bob 
standing by. 
The Oscar coat arrived, hope its nice! 

From: H 
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2013 7:05 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: NYT: Well·Trod Path: Political Dono 

Lona had told him 12:30 but I told him you were delayed. So he's 
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This may help convince our friends that the WH not us is making decisions! 
http://mobile,nytimes,com/2013/0 1/19/us/politics/we II-trod-path-political-donor-to­
ambassador.xml;jsessionid=553B84 6BD9143828851C940BO lCF33DA?f=19 

true 
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